
















ATTACHMENT - A 
 

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT INFORMATION 
 

Equipment 
Type (i.e. MRI 
or PET) 

Physical 
Address of 
Service Brand Name 

Type (i.e. 
Tesla/Short 
Bore; PET/CT) Serial Number 

Accredited 
(Yes/No/Pending) 

Accreditation 
Organization 

Unit 
Registered 
with HFC 
(Yes/No) 

MRI 7600 Wolf 
River Blvd Ste 
100 
Germantown, 
TN 38138 

Siemens 1.5 T Wide 
Bore 

141843 Yes ACR Yes 

        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        

 
 



This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

Caution: This is an external email that originated outside the organization. Please
take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT
Department.

From: Matthew Pierotti
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Quality Service License Questions
Date: Monday, December 8, 2025 8:49:29 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

Alecia,
 
The Siemens SSN on the form is the same as the one you provided. Do you need me to update
the application or simply on confirm on this email that the 901755MR450 is correct?
 
And are the ACR documents I submitted not proof or do you need additional documentation
from ACR regarding the units?
 
From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 8:41 AM
To: Matthew Pierotti <mpierotti@oiarad.com>
Subject: Quality Service License Questions

 

 
This is to notify you that your application for a quality license for The Imaging Center at
Wolf river is missing the following information:
 

·         Neither of the applied MRIs SSN match what is registered in the Medical
Equipment Registry.  Please double check and respond.
According to the registry: Siemens Magneto Aera SSN is 141843 and GE
SSN is 901755MR450.

·         Please provide proof of the MRIs’ accreditation.
 
We need this information to continue processing your application. You will have ten (10)
days from the date of this email to return the requested information to
hfc.service@tn.gov. In the subject line of the email please include the name of your
facility/Physician Practice.
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If the information is not returned within the allotted time, the processing of your
application will be delayed.
 
Should you have any questions or if I can be of assistance to you, please call me at 615-
253-2782 or you may email me at alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov .
 
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-253-2782
c:  615.674.0370
alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___www.tn.gov/hfc___.YXAzOm9pYXJhZDphOm86N2ZkMDQwYThhY2E0OTE3Zjhh
OTEzZTc1MDYwODk0NTA6Nzo0NTZhOjJlZjdjMjE1ZDVlNmYwODk5MTdkMDlhZTdjNjYzMjkzOTdlMDA0MmI5Ym
NlNjU0MmQ4Y2VhZjcwOTM5ZTYxOGQ6dDpUOk4

 
This email contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION which may include protected health
information and is legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the
addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this email or the
employee/agent responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this email
may be strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error please notify the sender
immediately.
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The Imaging Center at Wolf River
7600 Wolf River Blvd.

Suite 100
Germantown, Tennessee 38138

was surveyed by the ACR® Committee on MRI
Accreditation of the Commission on Quality and Safety

The following magnet was approved

Siemens Medical Systems
MAGNETOM AERA 2018

for

Body, Head, MRA, MSK, Spine

Accredited from
October 22, 2024 through November 13, 2027

Chair, Committee ON
MRI Accreditation

Chair, Commission on
Quality and Safety

MRAP# 53379-02



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

General Electric Co. (GE Medical Systems)
OPTIMA MR450W 2015

for

Head, MRA, MSK, Spine

Accredited from
August 22, 2024 through November 13, 2027

Chair, Committee ON
MRI Accreditation

Chair, Commission on
Quality and Safety

MRAP# 53379-01
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